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DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (if known) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

Curry Hill Plantation was begun in 1842 by Duncan Curry, the great 
grandfather of the present owners. The size of the property at that time 
included several thousand acres and the family lived in a log house next 
to a two room cabin used as the stage coach stop between Thomasville, 
Georgia, and Bainbridge, Georgia. In the 1850's the site of the present 
house was selected. The stage coach house was moved near the site to serve 
as a dwelling for the family while their log house was torn down so that 
some of the timbers could be used in the new house.

m

iis plantation-plain style home was constructed of heart yellow pine, 
two stories with four rooms on each floor and with a long wide (10'x 40') 
hall running through the center of each floor. On the front and back are sit all 
GreeKL Revival style porches with two wooden columns supported by brick piers 
that exteftd to. the ground in front of the porch on either side of the steps: 
The side lights and transom form a trabeated entrance way. On the front faccde 
the upper story nine-over-nine light sash windows are placed between and 
above the two six-over-six light sash windows on the first floor level. This 
presents an unusual symmetrical window arrangement. It should also be noted 
that the chimneys occur in the interiors of the house, as opposed to the 
more usual Southern style of having them placed on the end walls.

The old cabin located in the back yard became the kitchen house, and 
food cooked there by slaves was brought up the steps into the dining room 
of the big house. After the Civil War and the departure of slave , hejbp, 
a kitchen was added onto the west side of the house adjoining the dining 
room. A little later the small back porch was enlarged to join the new 
kitchen, which extended beyond the back of the house. YearS later the east 
end of that poreh^was enclosed to make a bathroom. No other structural 
changes were made until 1970 when deterioration of the porch and kitchen

CO

n

area necessitated their removal. At that time a n§w.-wiiiq built across the

O 

z

back of the house included two bathrooms upstairC&'a* -tftftss^d-in sun room
and an enlarged kitchen downstairs. These chyZto^fes jjo ^ot £f£ect the appearance
of the house from the front. No, architectujjra¥ rfMtf^'S'^ere'xgkde in the
original structure. Repairs necessary to r^^orex th^f^|2it P^^-ph duplicated.
the board floor and steps. The wooden railrSjf, p^tfctt'its litt'lej entry gates,
and the wooden columns supporting the Greekpsj^vival^j^oof detai-^ were left
intact.

The original site, diminished now by varib^yf^ilyithe^irs to 400 acres 
owned by the present immediate heirs, had all the^-^uii- but buildings of 
a plantation. Some have been destroyed, but still standing are the old 
stage coach-kitchen house, a cow barn, ice house, and several barns. It is 
the hope of the present owners to restore these and add a smoke house, 
cane mill and a log slave house as remembered from their early childhood.

INTERIOR
All of the original eight rooms of the big house have fireplaces built 

of light red clay made on the plantation. All fireplace fronts are simple 
hand carved wooden ones, each a different design. The two front rooms 
downstairs have three large windows. The two back rooms had two large

________________________(continued)__________
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7. Description

windows each. All four rooms upstairs have two windows each. The rooms are 
approximately 18'" x 18' and the two hallways are 10' x 40' running the full 
length of the house. Wide (12" to 14") hand hewn boards are used throughout 
the house. The halls and the two back rooms downstairs were sealed with such 
carefully finished boards. All the other rooms with rough boards were wall­ 
papered. In restoration this was repeated and where wallpaper was used care 
was taken to select patterns typical to the 1850 period. All floors are long 
heart pine boards, cleaned and finished to exhibit their original beauty. A 
simple straight staircase along one wall in the downstairs hall was situated 
to make possible young ladies' escape to the bedroom area upstairs without bein j 
seen by arriving guests. Large panel doors at both ends of the downstairs hall 
are flanked by side glasses. Much of the original furniture remains in the 
house.
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

V Duncan Curry, Jr., builder of the house, wa
an early pioneer in southwest Georgia and a membei\j^^iine" Georgi^^Steneral 
Assembly as representative and senator. Young Dunc^an/fOfiaa^ii^d^TO carry 
out the Scottish tradition of careful planning, stric^Seug^-uiving and 
high religious values. The house and property called Curry Hill is 
believed to be the oldest in the county to have remained in the same famil 
for over 130 years. V

This house is an unusual type of the Greek Revival period. The 
temple style porch, especially fine, has recently been refurbished and 
minor changes which had been made over the years were discarded for 
more accurate detail.

Besides being historically significant as a stage coach stop, the 
house from the beginning served as a neighborhood school. Duncan Curry 
employed a tutor and one of the upstairs rooms served as the classroom. 
Children from surrounding plantations came by horse and carriage from 
many miles to gain access to education. School books used during that 
time still remain in the house.

NAlso Duncan Curry and his brother, Calvin, fulfilled a lifelong 
dream of their father's by building the first Presbyterian Church in 
the areatV^Erected two miles from Curry Hill it was for many years known 
as Curry Church. In the Memoirs of Georgia, 1895, Volume 1, page 586, 
the Curry's are credited with being "the pioneers of Presbyterianism in 
Decatur County."

During the Civil War, Duncan, an army major, rallied a group of 
young men, Company F, Fiftieth Georgia Regiment, and led them into war 
as their commander. Injured in battle in Maryland he returned home. 
Although released from active duty he took on the responsibility of 
gathering necessary food, horses and supplies from plantations throughout 
the area to try to keep the frayed Confederate army going. His eldest 
son,Perry, lost his life in the war.

Many items of historical interest preserved by his heirs at Curry 
Hill include Confederate money, the family Bible, a letter written by a 
nephew while serving the Confederate army, and an autographed photograph 
of General - Robert E. Lee.



Bowne, Elizabeth. Presented the first draft. On file at GHC. 
Family Bible giving birth, marriage and death dates of Dun can Curry. 
Memoirs of Georgia. 1895, Volume I, p. 586.
The History of Decatur County, 1971.

LATITUDE AND LONGITUDE COORDINATES 
DEFINING A RECTANGLE LOCATING THE PROPERTY

————————— ————————————————————————— ———————————————————————— 
CORNER LATITUDE LONGITUDE

Degrees Minutes Seconds Degrees Minutes Seconds
NW 30 ° 53 ' 55 - 84 o 28- 59- 
NE 30 ° 53 ' 55 " 84 ° 27' 44" 
SE 30 ° 52 ' 08 " 84 ° 27' 44-
SW ™ « R9 • DP • ft4 ° 9ft- RQ"

LATITUDE AND LONGITUDE COORDINATES 
3 DEFINING THE CENTER POINT OF A PROPERTY 
ROF LESS THAN TF.N ACRES

LATITUDE LONGITUDE

Degrees Minutes Seconds Degrees Minutes Seconds
O • • o > >'
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CURRY HILL PLANTATION

(a)
(b) 
(cj 
(e)

(1) 
(j) 
(K) 
(1) 
(m)

-Concrete post by Valdosta Light Co., agreed boundary since 192?»
-An old ditch line agreed upon ~ survey line 310 30V/. 
(ci)-^tob agreed upon since 1900.
(f ) (&) (h)- Ho markers, but established by survey. (West line 416,41); 

Kast line 420*75); I^iorth line 1742 at N $3o oo'W.
l^ence on line - agreed upon since 1910*
i'ence on line agreed upon since 191^ •
Old mark on hardwood tree.
East ;*<2St corner not agreed upon.
Fence line agreed on since 191JLJZQrrner not roarked but agreed upon.
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(n) Old ditch line about 80 years old.
(o) Iron pike in old stump(yellow line shown in original plat and grant).
(p) If line was run 1407^15 min. it would change our coiner 14.1 to North.
(q) Marked by guess and not agreed upon.
(r) ihe land line runs 1^7^ OO^y - the fence is not on the line.
(s) There was an old road - no longer usable on the west boundary.
(t) East boundary is N2° 45E-
(u) Concrete post 19^5 marks lot line.
(v) The railroad owns a ridfcaway of150 ft. or 75 ft. from the center,

on each side, 
(w)ihe highway owns a rideaway of 100 ft. or 50 ft. from the center of

the road on each side.


